Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Hi Hui Xin,

Thank you for your acceptance.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 14 October 2020 10:27 AM

Chin Hui Xin

RE: LOD of SKB8568K (N51) - Accident Involving SKB8568K & SHA7592L on
30/12/2019

DV_SKB8568K.pdf

Please duly sign the DV enclosed and return it in colour via email to us (LKK) for our necessary action

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 11:58 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: LOD of SKB8568K (N51) - Accident Involving SKB8568K & SHA7592L on 30/12/2019

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Refer to the above subject.

We agreed as per offer $7,762.45.

Kindly proceed for payment.

Regards,
Melody Chin



N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sg

On Fri, Oct 9, 2020 at 10:30 AM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 6,955.00
2. Loss of Rental (7days x $100.00) S 700.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.45
4. Towing Fee $ 100.00

Total | $ 7,762.45

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

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

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 8:39 AM

To: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LOD of SKB8568K (N51) - Accident Involving SKB8568K & SHA7592L on 30/12/2019

Without Prejudice

Hi,

We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 23/09/2020.

We will look into the matter and get back to you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 3:41 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: LOD of SKB8568K (N51) - Accident Involving SKB8568K & SHA7592L on 30/12/2019

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above subject.
Attached LOD for your kind perusal.
The original documents will be pass to your surveyor Mr Adrian Ling.

Kindly revert to us once received the documents.

Thank you

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Office : 6842 0051



Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sqg




